1/23/19 - A D,

T

Ahmad Al-Hawwari
770 Liliun Trl

- Medina Mn 55340

Re: 888 Maryland Ave E. ST. Paul

Misc. repairs for code compliance

1. Remove exterior window coverings and replace all damaged thermal pane glass panels and re-
caulk as needed Total - $900.00

2. Repair front main egress door to building to like new condition with like kind and quality
materials. Total - $800.00

3. Replace all damaged ceiling grid system pieces with like kind and quality material to a as new
condition. Total - $2000.00

4. Repair minor roof problems with like kind and quality products to a leak free condition and do
appropriate maintenance as needed Total —S$850.00

TERMS: Net balance upon completion and billing
Respectfully

Glen A“Ova

Owvall Roofing € Construction
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